Bilag 4

From: Sigurd Nissen-Petersen

Sent: 1. marts 2021 14:59

To: evert.rog@fehmarnbeltcontractors.com
Subject: Follow up

Hi Evert

Hope you had a nice weekend.

Transportudvalget 2020-21
TRU Alm.del - Bilag 219

Just a follow up from me, on when we can meet again regarding the remaining parts of the documents

from the Russian tugs.

Areas of special interest:

- Legal evaluation of relation between international law/MLC2006 and Danish national law — for

example on requirements for work permits

- Aclearer link between workplans, work performed, pay slips and money paid out on the bank-

accounts

Identification of other salary-components such as pension/holiday-money/social security etc.

Thanks in advance
Sigurd
Med venlig hilsen

Sigurd Nissen-Petersen
Director of Industriel Relations

snp@femern.dk

Dir.tel. +4533 41 44 51
Mobil  +45 24 80 27 84
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Femern A/S er et datterselskab af det danske, statsejede Sund & Beelt Holding A/S, som
har erfaring fra opforelsen af de faste forbindelser over Storebaelt og Gresund Femern
A/S har til opgave at planlaegge, bygge og drive den faste forbindelse mellem Danmark og
Tyskland over Femern Beelt. Information og kommunikation udviklet under
planlzegningsprocessen skal betragtes som igangveerende arbejder og repreesenterer

ikke en endelig stillingtagen, medmindre andet udtrykkeligt er anfart.
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